
From: 
Sent: 25 April 2022 11:44
To: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Request to join a) Preliminary Meeting b) ISH1 - Net Zero Teeside project

Dear NZT team - NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Registration identification number:  20029943

I request to join both the Preliminary Meeting and the Issue Specific Hearing (ISH1) on 10th May.

At the preliminary meeting, I wish to speak at Item 3 on the "Initial Assessment of Principal Issues".  I wish to 
speak briefly on "potential cumulative and in-combination impacts" of greenhouse gas emissions from 
construction and operation, and how they may be dealt with under item 3 "Climate Change" in the context of the 
requirements of the EIA Regulations.  And on the issue "Emissions of greenhouse gases arising from the 
development, including during its operational phase", how may fuel supply chain greenhouse gas emissions (eg 
methane leakage emissions from fuel extraction)  be dealt with in assessing the greenhouse gas emissions 
associated with the scheme. 

At the Issue Specific Hearing (ISH1), I wish to speak briefly on:
fuel supply chain greenhouse gas emissions (eg methane leakage emissions from fuel extraction) in 
assessing the greenhouse gas emissions associated with the scheme in the context of the scope of the 
Proposed Development;   
the latest scientific evidence relating to carbon capture and storage (CCS), its viability as a 
decarbonisation policy delivery method, and its socio-economic impacts, including air quality and health, 
and the potential for inquisitorial investigation of this evidence during the examination in the context of 
the scope of the Proposed Development, and the policy and legislative frameworks.

Many Thanks, Andrew

PS: Please note, for info, that the Rule 6 letter has the email address
"NetZeroTeesside@planninginspectorate.gov.uk" on it.  I have found this email addresses bounces, and 
assume that it is an error?  

Dr Andrew Boswell

± SCIENCE ± POLICY ± LAW ±

Independent Scientist/Consultant, Climate Emergency Planning and Policy

"Exposing the flaws in carbon assessment and transport modellingFellow 
for road schemes"

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender 
if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording 
and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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